
Colin Mckeown 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Sinead, 

Paul McMonagle 
24 September 2020 14:09 
DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 
Brian Kelly 
MUDPS/147 - DPS Re-Consultation 
LDP-Reconsultation-On-Local-Development-Plan-2030-Draft-Plan-Strategy (1 .... pdf; 
RE: Rep to MUDC DPS obo Edward Burns 

I am writing with respect to the Council's re-consultation of its Local Development Plan 2030 - Draft Plan Strategy . 

. Noting that the re-consultation process is due to Council identifying ' ... a procedural error in relation to the original 

consultation ... ' as per the Councils Re-Consultation Notice (attached) and not as a result of any 'focused' or material 
changes to the content of the Draft Plan Strategy, and as requested, we would like to confirm reliance on the 
original submission on behalf of Mr. Edward Burns, i.e. MUDPS/147. 

We have attached a copy of Council's previous acknowledgment of the original submission to this email, for 
completeness. 

Can you please confirm that this email is also acknowledged by way of return. 

Kind regards, 
Paul 

Paul McMonagle 
Senior Planner 

Turey 
37 Clarendon Street 

All Turley teams are now remote working wherever possible in line with Government guidance. 

Our co-owners are contactable in the usual ways and we suggest using mobile numbers in the first instance. We are 
doing all we can to maintain client service during this challenging time. 

turley.co.uk 
Twitter 
Linkedin 
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This e-mail is intended for the above named only. is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not 
read. print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attacl1ments. Instead, please notify the sender and then immediately and permanently delete it. 
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